From: Becky McErlean

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 1:43 PM
To: Daniela Murphy
Subject: Policy Statement

Lasqueti: October 4, 2021

Islands Trust Area Bylaw No. TC183 (2020 Policy Statement Amendment Project) -
Referral Request for Response

The Chair noted that this is from the Executive Committee to the LTC and that many
LTCs have decided to defer comment until further public engagement and amendments
have been completed; staff concurred.

Trustees agreed that deferral is the best course of action.

Becky McErlean

Legislative Clerk/Deputy Secretary

Islands Trust

700 North Road | Gabriola BC VOR 1X3

T 250-247-2206 | islandstrust.bc.ca

You can also reach us toll-free via Service BC 1-800-663-7867 | 604-660-2421

Preserving and protecting over 450 islands and surrounding waters in the Salish Sea

| am humbly thankful to live and work in the treaty lands and territories of the BOKECEN, K'émoks, Lak “anan, Lyackson, MALEXEE,
Qualicum, Quw’utsun Tribes, scawadan masteyax", Scia’new, salilwata™, SEMYOME, shishdlh, Skwxwii7mesh, Shaw-naw-as,
Snuneymuxw, Spune’luxutth, SFAUTW, Stz’uminus, fa?amen, tog gaymwx*, Ts'uubaa-asatx, Wei Wai Kum, We Wai Kai, WJOLELP,
WSIKEM, Xeldltxw, Xwémalhkwu/?op gaymux*, and x*madk“ayam.


http://www.islandstrust.bc.ca/

